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Bienvenue Welcome!
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Martin Chénier … Who’s that?
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Agenda
— Opening Remarks

— Quick background

— Key elements of the RFI

— Case in point examples

— Closing Remarks

Start on time

A few minutes here

Take 5 minutes or so

Maybe 15-20 minutes

Expect to wrap up 45 minutes later
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(Who’s a supplier?  Who’s a client? Who’s procurement?)

Supplier Client Procurement

Quick Poll

2024 CIPMM Regional Workshop



Who participated in an RFI recently* ?

(*For the purpose of this exercise, « recently » is defined as ... you know ... Recent ... Like « not 5 
years ago », but if it was in the last year, you can raise your hand)



Did the RFI live up to your 
expectations* ?

(*For the purpose of this exercise, « expectations » is defined as ... you know ... Results you
expected.  Did you have expectations ?  Did the RFI meet those expectations ?  There you go ... Raise

your hand!)





Insert most GOC dept name here!



RFI vs RFBUI
(Barely Useful)



COMMON MISTAKES – REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

Too wordy, too long, doesn’t get to the point

Not enough elements to provoke supplier reactions (Ex: proposed budget, proposed

criteria, proposed format)

Too much effort to respond
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RECIPE FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE RFI
EXPERIENCE ?

• Keep it concise ... It’s not 
an RFP

• Ask Questions ... Share 
assumptions / React to 
assumptions

• Review, « translate », 
clarify

« As opposed to asking for 
(Suppliers will react to your
assumptions or criteria here), 
we suggest you consider
asking for (bla blä blâ) instead.  
It’s less restrictive, and will be
much better. »

Supplier feedback



Suggestion for a revised format ?

(I thought you’d never ask!)



Revised RFI template
Features …

• Questions on top

• Background info

• Offer key considerations and additional info

• Share budget

• Bidders’ conference date if applicable

• Proposed criteria

• RFI due date



Improve the format. Got it.  
Final words ?

(So many questions.  Is this almost done ?)



•Review, « translate », clarify
• Finalize RFP and Evaluation Criteria
•Consider industry feedback during the Q&A ... and adjust accordingly!

Requesting is the easy part!
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If your RFI process is not leading to useful 
information … change your process

#You’veGotThis

(You’ve got this, Right?)



Swing by our booth ... Or scan

ProcurementAlliance.ca/CIPMM
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(Merci Bonsoir)
Martin@ProcurementAlliance.ca

ProcurementAlliance.ca

#CIPMMRW2024Rocks!

Questions

mailto:Martin@ProcurementAlliance.ca
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